From: Prettymans to Uganda <pdprettyman@70872057.mailchimpapp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 2:21 PM
To: Pastor.Campbell <Pastor.Campbell@southcharlottebaptist.org>

Subject: Prettyman Uganda Update

Serving Christ in the West Nile Region, Uganda
Prettyman Prayer Report
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I will be pleased - | will be glorified - I“will/ be with you
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PLEASE PRAY FOR TRAINING

During our first week of training with these 40 students, we felt so
much difficulty and opposition. Just these last few days we have
sensed the beginnings of light breaking through, hearts softening,
and a genuine work of the Holy Spirit in their lives. We are asking
you to take time tonight in your prayer meeting tonight to lift us
up. Theintensity of the battle tells me thisisaserious timeinthese
men's lives, families, and ministries. Pray for brokenness about
sin, a heart truly in love with Christ, and a resolve of faith that will
stand the test of battles ahead.

west nile bible training center

WISE

unto salvation

These students have been trained to preach the Gospel clearly, and
today we gave them some tools that will help them to train others



to preach the Gospel. Please pray for boldness as theyadvance with
the true Gospel. Many of them are facing intense opposition from
their community leaders about preaching a Gospel that is so
different than the ones the community has embraced.
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EARLY START

Thank you for praying for this new program for our STT
students. Unfortunately, only two of the four we invited came for
the training. Pray for Edwin and Econi. The have really been eating
up all the focused study on God's Word. | can see them becoming
deeply rooted in what they believe. Pastor Joseph Howard has
really been used of God to stir these men up as he teaches through
the highlights of Hebrews. Pastor Aaron Helterbran has been
teaching through 2 Corinthians, verse by verse, and is being used
powerfully by God!

The student leadership team is doing such a wonderful job, taking
so many burdens off of me. | feel like Ronnie, Justin, Jovan, and
Bosco have learned valuable lessons about servant-leadership.



Pastors David and Joshua are telling me that the starting date for
the school is February 9! Please pray as the boy’s dormitory is still
not complete. The work is going very well, and they may be able to
reach a point where the students can stay in the building even
though it's not completed. Please also continue to pray for the
right teachers. We're having such a time of trying to find godly
Baptist school teachers who are certified to teach!

TN West nile blble trammg center

15 SECOND VIDEO OF THE MEN PREPARING FOR WAR!

IN THE NAME OF THE KING!

Phil & Christine Prettyman
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